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Boon, Emily MCF:EX

N
From: Boon, Emily MCFEX
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Teng, Zita MCFEX
Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152 Due October 15, 2015

Should i let GCPE know?

From: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF;EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152 Due October 15, 2015

Send the IBN in... it'Hl be an the LAN.... Thanks!
Zita

From: Boon, Emily MCFEX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 G:26 AM

To: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Subject: FW: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152 Due October 15, 2015

What shall | do with this gne?

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:06 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Justice Social FOI MTIC:EX; Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Subject: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152 Due Qctober 15, 2015

Hello,

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links
and pull-down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at

justice social foi@oov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy

Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:
Copy of briefing note as referenced by Cliff number 222784. -

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Matthew W. Hall (250) 952-
7945,

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.
» If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200

pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by October 8,

24
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2015. Please await further instruction from IAQ as the records will not be required until the {ee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

» If no fees apply then proceed with the cafl for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by October 15, 2015. Scend
records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, piease send the
records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrcow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions ot concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance.

23
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Boon, Emilz MCF:EX

From: HaH, Matthew W MTICEX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 949 AM

To: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Subject: RE: RECORDS ATTACHED: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152

Okay, this certainly helps. Thanks Zita

M.

From: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, Cctober 2, 2015 $:48 AM

To: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX; Boon, Emity MCFIEX

Subject: RE: RECORDS ATTACHED: Cail for Records CFD-2015-53152

Hi,

Diana isn’t our lawyer, she is MCFD staff, however she wrote the BN informed by the legal advice from our salicitor in
JAG. JAG reviewed the note prior to moving up to the DM.

Zita

From: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF.EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: RE: RECORDS ATTACHED: Cali for Records CFD-2015-53152

Hello Emily and Zita,

Thanks for the record.

! have just quickly scanned it and have 3 question that may sound a little naive: is Diana Moffat, director of litigation,
acting as a lawyer? | just need to confirm to know if this was written as fegal advice between a solicitor (Diana Maoffat)
and client (the ministry).

Thanks,

Matthew
952-7945

Please note: Effective September 18", 5 digit dialling will no longer work for my number, Please use all ten digits if
you are trying to call me: 250-952-7945

From: Boon, Emily MCFEX
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:31 AM
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To; Justice Sociat FOI MTIC:EX
€c: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Justice Social FOI MTIC:EX; Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Subject: RECORDS ATTACHED: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152

Hi Sandra
Piease find attached record you reguested,

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Baon

Pocument and FOI Coordinator

Executive Operations, Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Children and Family Development
Phone (25Q) 356-9541

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.fol@gov.be.cal

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 5:06 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Justice Social FOI MTIC.EX; Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Subject: Call for Records CFB-2015-53152 Due October 15, 2015

Hello,

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillablc and savcable. The form has active links
and pull-down mcnus. Please send your records in onc PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Proteciion af Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The request is for:
Copy of briefing note as referenced by Cliff number 222784.

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Matthew W. Hall (251) 952-
7945,

What Do You Need to Do?

Picase complete the attached Call for Records form.

» [f search and retrieval time is anticipated (o exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 260
paggs, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position fo issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Sacial FOI Mailbox at justice social.foi@gov.be.ca by October 8,
20135, Pleasc await further instruction from TAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by October 13, 2015. Send
records via email in PDF format. One PDI document is preferable. If email is not possible, plcase send the
records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a capy of this note.

2
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Reminder

You should be awarc that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required o
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

- whether the information is being preparcd for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistancc,
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Boon, Emily MCﬁ:EX

A
From: Hall, Matthew W MTIC.EX
Sent; Tuesday, November 24, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Boon, Emily MCFEX
Cc: Teng, Zita MCFREX
Subject: RE: Ministry Sign Off? CFD-2015-53152

Hi Emily,

Thank you for the foilow up. | was actually just fooking at it and it should be going through Ministry sign off tomorrow,
if, however, | can make contact with Diana Moffat. | am hoping to get some clarification so as to apply FOIPPA,

specificatly legal advice {5.14), correctiy.

I was not able to get a hold of Diana today, but | will try tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any disagreements

with this approach.
Thanks,

Matthew

From: Boon, Emily MCF.EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Hali, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: Ministry Sign Off? CFD-2015-53152

Hi Matthew
Just wondering when we can expect this FOI to come through Ministry sign-off?

Thanks very much,
Emily

From: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:31 AM

Ta: Justice Social FOI MTIC:EX

€c: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Justice Social FOI MTIC:EX; Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Subject: RECORDS ATTACHED: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152
Hi Sandra
Please find attached record you requested.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Boon
Document and FOI Coordinator

Executive Operations, Deputy Minister’'s Office
17
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Ministry of Children and Family Development
Phone (250) 356-9541

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@ggv.be.cal
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 9:06 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX
Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Justice Social FOI MTIC:EX; Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Subject: Call for Records CFD-2015-53152 Due October 15, 2015

Hello,

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active hinks
and pull-down menus, Please send your records in one PDF docament, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
iustice.social foi@eav.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act (FOIPPA). The requesi is for:
Copy of briefing note as referenced by Cliff number 222784,

Piease contact the analyst assigned to this request il you have any questions -- Matthew W. Hall (250) 952-
T945.

What Do You Need to Do?

Please completc the attached Call for Records form.

« If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of rccords exceeds 260
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a [ee
cstimate. Then, return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi@gov.be.ca by Ociober 8,
2015. Please await further instruction from IAQ as the records will not be required until the fee estimate
process has been completed. Once fees bave been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for
records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records
Form and return it to the Justice/Social FOT Mailbox at justice social. foi@gov.be.ca by October 15, 2015. Send
records via email in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, pleasc send the
records in electronic Tormat (CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the minisiry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, thosc involved in searching for records may be required to
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

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this rcquest.

18
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Boon, Emily MCF:EX

From: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: RE: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Christine Massey's divisions, and DM. Thanks.

From: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: FW: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Do you want me to send this through any division, or just DM sign off?

From: Hall, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.W.Hatl@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Boon, Emily MCF.EX

Cct Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Hello Emily and Zita,

Just a heads up that the applicant for this request has talked to the OIPC and a file has been opened up. but I do
not think that a formal complaint has been issued. Could you please provide me with a expected sign off date?
The OIPC 1s inquiring about this. Sorry for the delay on this - these 2 pages were quite deceptive (not as easy as

I thought they would be).
Please complete the sign-form as soon as you arc able.
Best,

Matthew Hall

i4
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Boon, Emily MCF:EX

i i
From: Hall, Matthew W MTICEX
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX
Cc: Teng, Zita MCFEX
Subject: RE: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

This is excellent — thank you so much for your efforts of this!

From: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Hall, Matthew W MTIC;EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: RE: FOi: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Matthew

We put a RUSH on this request. It's making it's the way to the DM this afternoon.
| will push for it and hopefuity have it back to you at end of day.

Thanks,
Emily

From: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 10:51 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCFEX

Cc: Tenq, Zita MCF;EX

Subject: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Emily,

I realize that | sent this on Thursday, but since the applicant has opened up a deemed refusal complaint with the OIPC
we need ta provide an estimated delivery date. Please provide an estimate for the sign off of this request.

Chears,

Matthew Hall | FOI Analyst | information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250-952-7945 | e: matthew w.hall@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VW 9K7
|

g INTORMAGION
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Boon, Emily MCF:EX

_
From: Boan, Emily MCFEX
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCFEX
Subject: RE: Cliff # 225729

Thanks so much!

From: Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF.EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff # 225729

Done ©

Rers g Fearss

From: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 157 AM
Ta: Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX

Subject: Cliff # 225729

Hi Kim

This eApp for FO CFD-2015-53152 is currently with Christine. | said back to ex ops by this afternoon, so if you could
push it along that would be great!

Thanks so much,

Emily Boon

Document and FOI Coordinator

Executive Operations, Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Children and Family Development
Phone (250} 356-9541
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Boon, Emifly MCF:EX

From: Boon, Emily MCFEX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Subject: FW: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Reemed Refusal - Fellow Up

| pushed this through Christine’s office. it's now with you ©

From: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 10:51 AM

Ta: Boen, Emily MCFEX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCF:EX

Subject: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Emily,

f realize that | sent this on Thursday, but since the applicant has opened up a deemed refusal complaint with the OIPC
we need to provide an estimated delivery date. Please provide an estimate for the sign off of this request.

Cheers,

Matthew Hall | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250-852-7945 | e: matthew.w.hall@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9K7

A INTUAB N A SN
Butiinit . ACCESS QPERATIONS

COLUMBIA 4 BRANGH - SILARED SERVICES 3¢

Page 12 of 15 CFD-2015-54230



Boon, Emily MCF:EX

L R T N ST
From: Boon, Emily MCF.EX
Sent: Woednesday, December 9, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Teng, Zita MCF:EX
Subject: Fw: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

This is with the DM, do you think Wednesday afternoon is dosble?

From: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Cec: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Subject: RE: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Ermnily,

The OIPC is looking for an update on this file. | told them that | could have the file to them by Wednesday afternoon,
Do you have an idea when the file wili be sighed oft by the DM?

My inhox was full Monday afternoon, so perhaps it did not make it through. Please advise.

Best,

Matthew

From: Boon, Emily MCF:EX
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Hall, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Cct Teng, Zita MCF.EX

Subject: RE: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Matthew

We put a RUSH on this reguest. It's making it’s the way to the DM this afterncon.
I will push for it and hopefuily have it back to you at end of day.

Thanks,
Emily

From: Hali, Matthew W MTIC:EX
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 10:51 AM

To: Boen, Emily MCF.EX

Cc: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Subject: FQi: CFD-2015-53152 - Deemed Refusal - Follow Up

Hi Emily,

| realize that | sent this on Thursday, but since the applicant has opened up a deemed refusal complaint with the GIFC
we need 1o provide an estimated delivery date. Please provide an estimate for the sign off of this request.

3
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Cheers,

Matthew Hall | FOI Analyst | information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250-552-7945 } e: matthew.w. hali@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, St Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9K7

CINFORMATION
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Boon, Emily MCF:EX

From: Hall, Matthew W MTICEX

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Teng, Zita MCF:EX; Boon, Emily MCF.EX
Subject: RE: APPROVED: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Awesome! Thank you Zita and Emily — { appreciate the urgency you put on this!

From: Teng, Zita MCFEX

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:32 PM
To: Hatl, Matthew W MTIC:EX

Cc: Boon, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: APPROVED: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Hi Matthew,
DM Mark Sieben has approved FOI 53152,
Thanks, Zita

From: Hall, Matthew [maiitg:Matthew W.Hali@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Boon, Emily MCF1EX
Cc: Teng, Zita MCFEX
Subject: FOI: CFD-2015-53152 - 2 pages

Hello Emily and Zita,

Just a heads up that the applicant for this request has talked to the OIPC and a file has been opened up, but I do
not think that a formal complaint has been issued. Could you please provide me with a expected sign off date?
The OIPC is inquiring about this. Sorry for the delay on this - these 2 pages were quite deceptive (not as easy as

I thought they would be).
Please complete the sign-form as soon as you are able.
Best,

Matthew Hall
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